
Massapequa Public Library 
Board of Trustees Meeting 
Monday, February 13, 2023 

7:45 PM 
Agenda 

The Massapequa Public Library Board Meeting will be held in person in the Kids' Cove at Bar Harbour . 

The Massapequa Public Library is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. 

Topic: MPL Board Meeting 

Time: Feb 13, 2023 07:45 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada) 

Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81277631300 

Meeting ID: 812 7763 1300 

One tap mobile 

+16469313860„81277631300# US 

+19292056099„81277631300# US (New York) 

Dial by your location 

+1 646 931 3860 US 

+1 929 205 6099 US (New York 

Meeting ID: 812 7763 1300 

1. Pledge of Allegiance 

2. Call to Order by the Chairman, Catherine Reilly 

3. Approval of the Minutes of the January 9, 2023 Meeting 

4. Approval of the Minutes of the January 14, 2023 Special Meeting 

5. Financials 

Report of Business Manager 

Approval of the Monthly Financial Report for January 2023 - Action 

Approval of the Claim of Warrants of checks and vendor payments - Action 

Approval of Treasurer's Report for January 2023 — Action 

Proposed Budget 2023-2024 

6. Director's Report 

Old Business 

Capital Project Update — Bar Harbour 

New Business 

CCLI Invoice for Approval — Action 

WBG Invoice for Approval — Action 



2 MDA Invoices for Approval —Action 

CCLI Change Order #031— Action 

CCLI Change Order#032 —Action 

AirStream Quotes for Approval _ Action 

Quote for 3D Printer for Create Lab —Action 

VOIP Quote for Approval — Action 

Board Meeting Dates for Approval —Action 

Vending Machines Quotes for Approval —Action 

Budget Flyer 

7. Assistant Director's Report 

Signarama Quote for Approval — Action 

Olsen's Quote for Approval — Action 

8. Department Reports 

9. Executive Session 

10. Personnel 

11. Period of Public Expression 

12. Adjournment 

The next Board Meeting will be Monday, March 13, 2023 at 7:45 PM 



MASSAPEQUA PUBLIC LIBRARY 
MINUTES 

REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING 
MONDAY, JANUARY 9, 2023 

Present: Catherine R. Reilly, Chairman 
Rose Castello, Vice Chairman 
Gail K. Kubit, Secretary 
Michael Meilak, Financial 1 ff 
Sean Bird, Trustee 
MaryAnn Tweedy, Di 
Michael Matuszewsk 
John Carollo, Juno 

. 

David Redmond, ITS 
Elana Gronert, Secret 

Also Present: Elisabeth 
Toni Intravia 

Ms. Reilly 
Allegiance to the Fld 

Minutes

Meeting'10 
Minutes da 
by the Board. 

Reilly asked i 
ovember 14; 

t .t1kNovember 

~A'ssistant Dired 
ccountant 
? ,cialist - 

and opened with the Pledge of 

e any questions or changes on the Minutes for the Board 
Castello made a motion to approve the Board Meeting 

was seconded by Mr. Meilak and carried unanimously 

Ms. Reilly aske 'f the 7were any questions or changes on the Minutes for the Board 
Meeting of December a..2` . Mr. Meilak made a motion to approve the Board Meeting 
Minutes dated December 1=5, 2022. This was seconded by Mrs. Castello and carried 
unanimously by the Board. 

Period of Public Expression 

Ms. Reilly opened the period of public expression and asked if there were any comments 
or questions for the Board. There were none. 



Massapequa Public Library Monthly Board of Trustees Meeting 
January 9, 2023 

Page 2 

I. Business Manager's Report 

A. Financial Reports 

After consideration, Mr. Meilak made a motion to approve the Financial Report 
for November 2022. This was seconded by Mrs. Castello and carried unanimously by the 
Board. 

After consideration, Mr. Meilak made a m6 e n to approve the Financial Report 
for December 2022. This was seconded by Mrs. Kub ans carried unanimously by the Board. 

After consideration, Mr. Meilak ade a motid": , approve Monthly Treasurer's 
Report, dated December, 2022, balance $2,9.$: 81.16. This was econded by Mrs. Castello and 
carried unanimously by the Board. 

B. Voucher Approval 

Ms. Reilly asked for appro a a®Itj followin=touchers: 
~n .. 

Payroll Summary dated November 30; 2 2 $152,697 77, approved by Mrs. Castello, 
was reviewed by the 

Payroll Vows er No. 27l dated Dê jiber 15, 202-2, $7,634.20, approved by Mr. Bird, 
the was reviewed by d. Mjdeilak m motion to approve Voucher No. 2744. This 

. y Gas <: 
was seconde b. s. teq~ 'e,ca ~,ed unanimously by the Board. 

truction ou her N & 745, datedQ® ecember 16, 2022, $18,075.52, approved by Mr. 
Bird, wa r viewed by th ` oard. s. Castello made a motion to approve Voucher No. 2745. 
This was seconded by Mr. eilak aM ied unanimously by the Board. 

Voucher of 743, da ei December 17, 2022, $108,703.39, approved by Mr. Bird, was 
reviewed by the Bo MS bit made a motion to approve Voucher No. 2743. This was 
seconded by Mrs. Car- J tarjd carried unanimously by the Board. 

II. Director's Report 

A. CCLI Invoice 
Mr. Meilak made a motion to approve CCLI Invoice in the amount of 
$130,653.45. This was seconded by Mrs. Kubit and carried 
unanimously by the Board. 



Massapequa Public Library Monthly Board of Trustees Meeting 
January 9, 2023 

Page 3 

B. WBG Invoice 
Mrs. Castello made a motion to approve a partial payment of the WBG 
Invoice in the amount of $20,000 withholding $14,200 with the 
agreement that the Library will release the balance when project is 
completed and have received the remaining furniture. This was 
seconded by Mr. Bird and carried unanimously by the Board. 

C. Exterior Children's Program Room 
After discussion, this was tabled. 
to ask for a new proposal breaki - g 
being waterproofing and the secs 

D. 3D Printer for Create L1b 
After discussion this was tabled. Mrs. t eedy wi 1 ' o ire from other 
libraries and schools how m!Ictey aaynnually fort",plies. 

weedy will contact the vendors 
into two phases, the first 

e project. 

E. VoW Phone System 
After discussion, of 
options and do a comp 

Executive Sessr' n 

Mrs. Ca≤ello 
a 

matte af9:26 p.m. 

Th w evard came od 
9:42pm. 

Mrs. Kubit' 
a salary of $67,000. 
Board. 

and will look into other 

Bo= d to go into Executive Session for personnel 

e Session and the public meeting reconvened at 

to promote Linda Callison to Principal Library Clerk at 
econded by Mrs. Castello and carried unanimously by the 

Period of Public Expression 

Ms. Reilly opened the period of public expression and asked if there were any comments 
or questions for the Board. There were none. 



Massapequa Public Library Monthly Board of Trustees Meeting 
January 9, 2023 

Page 4 

After consideration, Mrs. Castello made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 9:44 p.m. This 
was seconded by Mr. Meilak and carried unanimously by the Board. 

The next Board of Trustees Regular Monthly Meeting will be held on Monday, February 
13, 2023, at 7:45 p.m. 

Catherj-ne Reilly, Chairman 



MASSAPEQUA PUBLIC LIBRARY 
MINUTES 

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING 
January 14,2023 

Present: Catherine R. Reilly, Chairman 
Rose Castello, Vice Chairman 
Gail K. Kubit, Secretary 
Michael Meilak, Financial Officer 
Sean Bird, Trustee 
MaryAnn Tweedy, Director 
Michael Matuszewski, Assistant Director 

Ms. Reilly called the meeting to order at 12:01 p.m. and opened with the Pledge of 
Allegiance to the Flag. 

Mr. Bird made a motion to approve the C&S Nursery Invoice in the amount of 
$5,500.00 to excavate and waterproof the bottom of the existing basement footing along 
the damaged east wall. This was seconded by Mr. Meilak and carried. Ms. Reilly 
abstained from voting. 

After consideration, Mr. Meilak made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 12:15 p.m. This 
was seconded by Mrs. Castello and carried by the Board. 

Catherine R. Reilly, Chairman 

Gail K. Kubit, Secretary 



Massapequa Public Library 
Monthly Financial Report 
January 2023 

YTD 58.3% 

January 
22 

January 
23 

January 
2023 

Budget 

$ 
Over/Under 

Budget 
% of Budget 

July - 
January 2022 

July - 
January 2023 

July January 
Budget 

$ 
Over/Under 

Budget 

% of Full Year 
Budget Budget 

$ Over/Under 
Budget 

X of Budget 

Revenue - -- -
4099.01 • Taxes 775,000.001 800,000.00 800,000.00 0.00 100.0% 4,290,000.00 4,389,069.00 4,389,069.00 0.00 100.0% 6,579,069.00 -2,190,000.00 66.71% 

4099.02 • Fines 1,730.06 318.30 166.66 151.64 190.99% 5,310.56 4,117.81 1,166.66 2,951.15 352.96% 2,000.00 2,117.81 205.89% 

4099.03 • Printing 224.25 205.20 333.34 -128.14 61.56% 2,304.88 2,865.13 2,333.34 531.79 122.79% 4,000.00 -1,134.87 71.63% 

4099.05 • Interest Income 147.00 119.16 125.00 -5.84 95.33% 998.39 866.71 875.00 -8.29 99.05% 1,500.00 -633.29 57.78% 

4099.08 • Copiers 380.80 501.55 166.67 334.88 300.92% 2,029.75 2,473.55 1,166.67 1,306.88 212.02% 2,000.00 473.55 123.68% 

4099.09 • Telephone Rebate 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 7,034.16 7,034.16 0.00 7,034.16 100.0% 10,000.00 -2,965.84 70.34% 

4099.10 • Sale of Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 37.80 70.00 0.00 70.00 100.0% 0.00 70.00 100.00% 

4099.11 • Book Sales 0.00 0.00 25.00 -25.00 0.0% 278.81 220.10 175.00 45.10 125.77% 300.00 -79.90 73.37% 

4099.12 • Insurance Recovery 0.00 548.23 0.00 548.23 100.0% 13,206.63' 7,797.58 7,000.00 797.58 111.39% 7,000.00 797.58 111.39% 

4099.13 • Lost Items 102.42 91.98 166.67 -74.69 55.19% 1,016.80 922.46 1,166.66 -244.20 79.07% 2,000.00 -1,077.54 46.12% 

4099.15 • Donations 8.71 35.00 83.33 -48.33 42.0% 1,775.29 382.36 583.33 -200.97 65.55% 1,000.00 -617.64 38.24% 

4099.16 • Restricted Donations 21,000.00 970.70 2,000.00 -1,029.30 48.54% 21,000.00 970.70 2,000.00 -1,029.30 48.54% 2,000.00 -1,029.30 48.54% 

4099.18 • State & System Grants 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 12,991.05 25,000.00 10,000.00 15,000.00 250.0% 14,000.00 11,000.00 178.57% 

4099.19 • Miscellaneous 188.50 895.89 291.66 604.23 307.17% 1,682.95 1,651.39 2,041.66 -390.27 80.89% 3,500.00 -1,848.61 47.18% 

4099.20 • Transfer & Exchange 810.00 566.04 833.33 -267.29 67.93% 1,360.00 17,835.14 5,833.33 12,001.81 305.75% 10,000.00 7,835.14 178.35% 

4099.21 • Cobra Reimbursement 2,805.07 1,345.06 0.00 1,345.06 100.0% 15,307.05 18,010.16 0.00 18,010.16 100.0% 0.00 18,010.16 100.00% 

4500.00 • Federal Grants-FEMA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 46,072.73 0.00 46,072.73 100.0% 0.00 46,072.73 100.00% 

4550.00 • PILOT(Payment in lieu of Taxes) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 2,381.00 -2,381.00  0.00% 

Total Revenue 802,396.81 805,597.11 804,191.66 1,405.45 100.18% 4,376,334.12 4,525,358.98 4,423,410.65 101,948.33 102.31% 6,640,750.00 -2,115,391.02 68.15%I

Expense 
5140.00 • Salary 

5141.00 • Professional Services 122,294.45 125,368.68 136,326.49 -10,957.81 91.96% 863,814.43 903,867.51 954,284.95 -50,417.44 94.72% 1,635,917.00 -732,049.49 55.25% 

5142.00 • Clerical Services 100,425.68 103,222.51 114,501.83 -11,279.32 90.15% 683,057.86 714,936.82 801,512.81 -86,575.99 89.2% 1,374,022.00 -659,085.18 52.03% 

5143.00 • Custodial Services 39,186.68 38,398.24  38,329.25  68.99 100.18% 253,509.21 273,341.47_ 268,304.75 5,036.72 101.88% 459,951.00 -186,609.53 59.43% 

266,989.43 289,157.57 -22,168.14 92.33% 1,800,381.50~ 1,892,145.80 2,024,102.51 -131,956.71~ 93.48% 3,469,890.00 , -1,577,744.20 54.53% 
Total 5140.00 • Salary 261,906.81w 
5200.00 • Equip. 

5201.00 • Furniture 0.00 0.00 -166.66 0.0% 854.00 934.39 1,166.66 -232.27 80.09% 2,000.00 -1,065.61 46.72% 

5202.00 • Library Equipment 0.00 0.00 
• 

-666.66 0.0% 4,047.75 7,436.32 4,666.66 2,769.66 159.35% 8,000.00 -563.68 92.95% 

5203.00 • Building Equipment 227.66 0.00 ' •141• -416.67 0.0% 1,189.62 351.63 2,916.67 -2,565.04 12.06% 5,000.00 -4,648.37 7.03% 

5205.00 • Computer Equipment 0.00 602.00 '' -398.00 60.2% 5,580.87 8,185.83 7,000.00 1,185.83 116.94% 12,000.00 -3,814.17 68.22% 

Total 5200.00 • Equip. 227.66 602.00 2,249.99 -1,647.99 26.76% 11,672.24 16,908.17 15,749.99 1,158.18 107.35% 27,000.00 -10,091.83 62.62% 

5410.00 • Library Books 
5410.01 • Books 14,559.14 10,207.85 16,666.67 -6,458.82 61.25% 108,150.99 108,189.38 116,666.67 -8,477.29 92.73% 200,000.00 -91,810.62 54.10% 

5410.02 • Annuals J& Continuations 671.99 1,889.97 1,666.66 223.31 113.4% 7,981.51 11,651.22 11,666.66 -15.44 99.87% 20,000.00 -8,348.78 58.26% 

5410.04 • eBooks/ Audio Bks/ Periodicals 25,573.40 24,422.67 10,416.67 14,006.00 234.46% 78,824.68 78,888.76 72,916.67 5,972.09 108.19% 125,000.00  -46,111.24 63.11% 

5410.05 • Audio Books 1,609.81 817.62 1,500.00 -682.38 54.51% 6,665.91 9,076.69 10,500.00 -1,423.31 86.45% 18,000.00 -8,923.31 50.43% 
0.00 41.66 -41.66 0.0% 19.99 0.00 291.65 -291.65 0.0% 500.00 

V- 
-500.00 _ 0.00% 5410.06 • Jr. Audio Books 0.00 

7,046.45 123.26% 201 ,643.08i 207,806.05 212,041.65 -4,235.60 98.0% 363,500.00 -155,693.95 57.17% Total 5410.00 • Library Books 42,414.34 37,338.11 30,291.66 
5411.00 • Serials 

5411.01 • Periodicals 0.00 0.00 1,166.67 -1,166.67 0.0% 6,098.311 6,111.63 8,166.66 -2,055.03 74.84% 14,000.00 -7,888.37 43.66% 

Page 1 C:\Users\Linda M\Documents\John\Monthly Financial Reports\Monthly Financial Report January23.xlsx 



xsIx £ZAJenue1ioda epueulj ei~ueuij Any;uoy~\uyo(\sluawn3oa\!Ig epuil\sJasf\:D z abed 

%S£'6S OO'OOS'L£ %tiL'LO(. ZO'L8£ 96'bL8'LZ OO'9SZ'ZZ t'S"1.£9'EL %£'01.. 961.2£ OO'SZL'£ S6'9W£ O1.'8SZ'S O3IMOS UORewJOJUI • OO'f£PS IWO1 
%00001. 6S'L- - %0001. 6S'L- 000 6S"L- 000 %0'0 000 000 000 000 Je43p - OO!AJOS uOnewUO;ul . 0O•Ptn 
%6662 OI 00$ L- 00000'2 %O'LS 9699S- 9W99L`L OL'66S OS'Lt'1.'Z %L6'6S 1.L99- 99991. 9666 OS'Lt'1.'Z snoeuellO3$M • 66'f£1'S 
%L91.9 1.1.99£S- OOOOO'P1. %L 901. EZ'L9t• 999918 68'££9'8 ZL'L81.'Z %0'0 L99911.- L99911. 000 O91Z1 4niJ 6u,P6eWsuol3sleb ollgnd • SO'f£fS 
%000 OOOOO'Z- 00000'2 %0'0 999911.- 99991.'. 000 Z£'SL9 %0'0 L9991.- L9991 000 000 swJO ' 6UPUIJd - fO'f£fS 
%000 00000'£- 00000'£ %0'0 OOO9L' I.- OOO9L1. 000 000 %0'0 OOOS - OO'OSZ 000 000 J°k i 1O6Pn8 •
%L6'8L OO"OLb'£- 00009'91. %8E'S£1L OO'SOP'£ OO9Z9'6 000£0'£. 0O1.99 %Zt•'£t'Z OO'ZL6'1. OO'SL£'1. OO'Lt'£'£ OO696Z J0U0I ON •

aOIAJOS u0110WJO;ul • OO'ftfS 
%L6'P4 O6'POL'L- OO'OOOP1 %80'LL 9S' 1L8' L- 9999.8 OI969 OO989L %0'0 L9991.'.- L9991.'1. 000 fb'L1.P' L OO'££PS Ie3ol 
%L6'P$' O6'POL'L- OOOOO1'l. %80'LL 9S' 1.19 1.- 99991.8 OV96'9 000 %0'0 L999.' 1.- LW991' 1 000 00'0 Je4) - 06epzod - OO'££PS 
%000 000 000 %0'0 000 000 000 69'LS£ %0'0 000 000 000 000 03!10 WsOd •
%000 000 000 %0'0 000 000 000 1£'8ZS'L %0'O 000 000 000 WL1.P'IL s0N►°9 0W1d • LO'££PS 

e6e;sod •
%£8'99 S9'L9Z'LL- OO'OOO'Ot' %ZP'L6 66009- b£'£££'£Z S£'Z£L'ZZ PL'O£P'1.Z %9P'£PIL 8L'8fb'1. ££'£££'£ L1.'Z8L'f £W696'Z Su0ltealunWWOa0I01. OO'.EPS IWol 
%8S'OS OO'PS6'E- 000008 %L'99 89029- 89999* OO9fO'f 6O'9PZ'f %L'98 L9'88- 1.9999 OO'8LS 00829 s0o1A10S OUJ0W! • £O'.£fS 
%OP'99 S9t1.£'£1.- OOOOO'Z£ %1.1.'001. 6961 99999'81. 9£'98981. 991'91.L1. %99'LSL Sf'LES'1. 99999'Z 1. 1.'fOZ'f E8'.t'£'Z euogdelel • .O'.£fc 

euO1Wa!unwwOaelel • OO'.EPS 
%1.89L S6'L9E'61.- OO'8ZS'E8 %SO'66 96L1.9- OO'8LL'b9 9OO91.'t'9 t'89£8'1.9 %L9'96 SO'OS- OO'OSL'£ 96669'£ OZ'ZLO'£ seliddnS • OO'OE)S Ie3o1 
%6000. Zt''t'£ OO'8ZS'8£ %60001 Zt•'P£ 0099'9 ZP'Z9S'8£ 860£98£ 000 ~ 000 O3I~S -'°~IIOO SlN • 9O'O£PS 
%ZP'99 6L'LS£'£- 00000'01. %L8'£ 1. L LW8O8 1+£'£E8'S 1.Z'ZP9'9 1. 1. 969 %6999L 9Z'88f ti£'££8 09' 1.Z£'. 8668Z' L sdl4SJOgwelA! POW102!/6uls$O3OJd • SO'O£fS 
%SZ'69 1.9O68'I'- OOOOO'ZI. %99 1.01. 6£60. OOOOOL 6£'6O.'L £O't'£L'9 %t''Z£L £O'tZE 000001. £O'PZ£'L 6P'1.O9 Se!lddn5J01ndw03 • £O'O£PS 
%6199 £9OL' - 00000'8 %8t•'£ L 1. 1.88Z9 99999'1• Lt''S6Z'S H OP'LSE't' %I699 O9'OZZ- 99999 9O'9t't' ££'69£ sellddnS 031110 • ZO'O£PS 
%L9'EP W61$'8- 0000091. %98'PL f*'661.'Z- OOO9L9 99 099 9 ZE91.'9 %9981 PL' 1.19- OO•OSZ' 1. 9Z'8O9 Ot11.9 sellddnS IiieJgll • .O'O£PS 

se!lddnS • OO'O£fS 
%1.£'ZL 69661.'91.- 0000989 %1.196 691.19' 1.- OO'SL8'£b 1£'00£'21 t'Z"SOL'LZ %SZ'68 SE'ZLS' 1.- OO'SZ9'b1. 99'Z9O'£1. 000 03IAJ0S fJOddn5 u01i0 1103 - 009.19 IWOl 
%1.£'ZL 69661.91.- 00'00989 %.P'96 69'PLS'1- OO'SL9'£t' 1. £'OO£'Z1' t'Z'SOL'LZ %SZ'68 S£'ZLS'1.- OO'SZ9'P1. S9'ZSO'£. 00.0 °j O9IMOS pOddn5 uO ~ l3oefO3 • .0'9.fS -

00L 03M05 }ioddnS UOIP011o3 • 00911 
%Z6 1.O1. 6L't' OO'OSZ %ZL'PL 1. 96801 £8'S*1 6LSZ OO'ZL L %0'0 EWOZ- E8'OZ 000 000 s;014dwed • 0091,9 Ie3o1 
%Z6' 1.0. 6L'P OO'OSZ %ZL'fL1 96801 E8'St•1. 6LSZ OOL1 %0'0 EWOZ- E8'OZ 00'0 000 Sle43 'sdvW 's;e14dwed • 1O'S 1PS 

s;elydwed • OOS.f9 
%ZL'£L 16L99'9- 0000001 %6t''ZZ SZ'I•ZS'P- PE'££8'S 6O'Z1.£'L 000 %0'0 £E'££8- ££'££8 000 00'0 s6u141to £JeJgll • 00'£11 IWOi 
%Z. £1. 1.6L899- 00'00001 %61'22 9 1. 9P- PE'£E8'S 6OZ1.E1 000 %0'0 E£tE8- £E'££8 000 00'0 $6u141 • 1O'£.P 

s8u1411O LJeigll • 00 £149 
%9L'9P 9096901'- OO'OSZ'9L %9108 ZZ'9 9'9- L1.'6LtPt' S6'ES9'S£ Z1.'6OP'OP %£Z'Z9 LO'OOP'Z- L1.'t'S£'9 01.1'96'£ 1L'ZLZ'S Is;l6!a /lensln/oIPnv • OO'Z.,S IROi 

e;ea;odS;OH • 6O'Z.PS %00'001 0%''91. 1.'t' 00'0 %0001. O%'911.P 000 0%''91. L'b 000 %0001. OO'ZO9 000 00'209 00'0 
%88'6Z 
%P£'8P 

6E'S£O' LZ-
8t''PL6'Z1-

00.000'0£ 
OO•OOO'SZ 

%£Z" 1.9 
%L8'Z8 

6£'9£9'8-
ZWL6%Z-

OOOO9'L1. 
t'£'£8S`t'L 

19196'8 
ZS'S8O'Z1 

LO'66L' 1 L 
1.9t99'11. 

%Z'S9 
%L8'LS 

10021.' 1.-
99'LL8-

00009'2 
%E'E8O'Z 

96'6L£' L 
9990'1. 

ZO'9Z6'Z 
99969'1 

s.OAC • 8O'Z.PS 
seaIMOS 6ulweei s • LO'Z.P 

%000 OO'OSZ- OO'OSZ %0'0 E8'S%1.- £89%1. 00'0 000 %0'0 £8'OZ- £8'02 000 000 sa3 3ISny!! •Jr • 9O'Z.PS 
%L8'9S 6L'69V9- 0000091 %6t''L6 6L'61Z- OOO9L9 1Z'O£S'8 t9' L9Z'£ L %P969 ZS'POS- OO'OSZ' 1 S%'SPL 1.Z' 1. 1. JasgnS Is316la ' Su0af 'M1IOS • SO'Z.PS 
%1.O'SZ OL'6PZ'Z- 00000'£ %L8'Z% OL666- OOO9L'1 OE'OSL 11£1.9' 1 %0'0 OO'OSZ- OO'OSZ 000 SS'9O£ S.ana/s0u00003 O0PwJr • fO'Z.PS 
%9101 6O96L 1.- 00000'£ %9889 6(19,- OOO9L' L 16'%OZ' 1 6L19O %6£'8 ZO'6ZZ- OO'OSZ 8602 LO'£L£ sews) oePI/Vsa3 olsfVl • 1O'Z.PS 

Ie316la /Iensl  ̂/°IP"V • OO'Z.PS 
%68'Z8 LL'861'P1- 00000'£8 %L11. £Z' 1.0£9£ OO'OOS'Z£ £ 10999 SO'ZZ%S9 %9'0£1'' 1 88'P9Z'£E OOOO9'Z 88'P9L'SE £b'SZP'S£ slepeS • OO11P5 Ie4o1 
%PO'£O L O96O9I. OOOOO'ES %9019£ 096096£ 0000091. 0960919 P£'LOV 1S %0001. 881'891►£ 00'0 88',9'%£ £%YS%£'jV£ Oull up sOS IVWa - SO'..PS 
%OS'OS OO'OZ6'L- 0000091 %LS'99 %£'£SZ' L- t'E'£££'6 000808 O%91.6'L %01.9 ££'£SZ- £E'£££' 1. 00'080' 1 0(1090'1 sJOdedsa►eN • fO'..PS 

Z e6PnB;O % 
.~Pn9 

JOPUflPOAO s ;eBPnB 
JeOA llni 

3e6Pn8 
10 % 

pd3pn8 
JOPU(UJOAQ 

$ 

.e6pn9 
j(enuer- AInr 

£ZOZ tienuer 
- Alnr

ZZOz LJenuer 
- AInr ~6png;o % 

3e~Pn8 
JOPun/JOAO 

$ 

~PnB 
£ZOZ 

LJenuer 

£Z 
AJenuer 

ZZ 
LJenuer 

%E•sS au 

£ZOZ /Venue' 
podej Iei3ueUEI Aiynuow 

3i~gnd enbedesseyr~ 



Massapequa Public Library 
Monthly Financial Report 
January 2023 

YTD 58.3% 

July - 
January 2022 

July - 
January 2023 

July -January 
Budget 

$ 
Over/Under 

Budget 

% of 
Budget 

_ Full Year 
Budget 

:OrK/Und~ 
Bum 

X Budget January 
22 

January 
23 

January 
2023 

Budget 

$ 
Over/Under 

Budget 

o of Budget /o 

5435.00 • Conference Expense 
_ 

-2,150.00 14.00% 164.00 350.00 1,458.34 -1,108.34 24.0% 2,500.00 5435.01 • Conf.Ala,NYLA,NCLA,CLSI,NLS 0.00 0.00 208.33 -208.33 0.0% 
71.50 173.67 583.34 -409.67 29.77% 1,000.00 -826.33 17.37% 5435.02 • Travel Expense 0.00 0.00 83.34 -83.34 0.0% 

-2,035.00 32.17% 965.00 965.00 1,700.00 -735.00 56.77% 3,000.00 5435.03- Membership Exp. 0.00 130.00 450.00 -320.00 28.89% 
5435.04 • Local Conf./Workshop 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0% 500.00 -500.00 0.00% 

Total 5435.00 • Conference Expense 0.00 130.00 741.67 -611.67 17.53% 1,200.50 1,488.67' 
_ 

1 4,241.68 fl -2,753.01 35.1% 7,000.00 -5,511.33 21.27% 
5437.00 • Professional Fees 

5437.01 • Accounting Fees 950.00 0.00 200.00 -200.00 0.0% 16,735.00 14,120.00 
_1 

15,000.00 -880.00 94.13% 15,000.00 -880.00 94.13%' 
-800.00 

7,087.11 
0.0% 

950.46% 
4,537.33 
4,165.00 

3,750.00 
18,951.69 

11,000.00 
5,833.34 

-7,250.00 
13,118.35 

34.09% 
324.89% 

15,000.00 
10,000.00 

-11,250.00 
8,951.69 

25.00% 
189.52% 

5437.02 • Legal Fees 
5437.03 Consultant Fees 

0.00 
1,000.00 

0.00 
7,920.44 

800.00 
833.33 

5437.04 Payroll Fees/HR Fees 1,465.42 1,776.55 1,083.34 693.21 163.99% 6,705.30 13,276.65 7,583.34 5,693.31 175.08% 13,000.00 276.65 102.13% 
-2,901.66 94.53% 32,142.63' 50,098.34 39,416.68 10,681.66 127.1% 53,000.00 Total 5437.00 • Professional Fees 3,415.42 9,696.99' 2,916.67 6,780.32 332.47% 

5439.00 • Office Equipment - R&M 
0.00 0.00 5439.01 'Typewriter/Calculator/Fax 0.00 0.00 

-883.34 55.83% 1,257.57 1,116.66 1,000.00 1 116.66 111.67% 2,000.00 5439.02 • Pitney Bowes Rep. & Maint. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
-8,838.22 44.76% 7,034.55 7,161.78 9,333.34 -2,171.56 76.73% 16,000.00 5439.99 • Copiers 750.00 1,330.94 1,333.34 -2.40 99.82% 
-9,721.56 45.99% 8,292.12 8,278.44 10,333.34 -2,054.90 80.11% 18,000.00 Total 5439.00 • Office Equipment - R&M 750.00 1,330.94 1,333.34 -2.40 99.82% 

5440.00 • Ubrary Equip-R&M 
5440.02 • Computer R&M 0.00 0.00 83.33 -83.33 0.0% 0.00 210.00 583.33 -373.33 36.0% 1,000.00 -790.00 21.00% _- 

-1,140.00 12.31% 5440.04 • A.V.Projectors/GaminglPiano 0.00 0.00 108.34 -108.34 0.0% 1,885.00 160.00 758.35 -598.35 U 21.1% 1,300.00 
-5,000.00 0.00% 4,223.94 0.00 2,916.67 -2,916.67 U 0.0% 5,000.00 5440.99 • Miscellaneous Ub.Equip.R&M 0.00 0.00 416.67 -416.67 0.0% 
-6,930.00 5.07% 6,108.94 370.00 4,258.35 -3,888.35 8.69% 7,300.00 Total 5440.00 • Library Equip-R&M 0.00 0.00 608.34 -608.34 0.0% 

5441.00 • Building Equipment-R&M 
5441.01 • Air Conditioning/Heat Contracts 0.00 1,579.05 0.00 1,579.05 100.0% 2,979.36 4,737.15 3,500.00 1,237.15 135.35% 7,000.00 -2,262.85 67.67% 
5441.03 • Security & Fire Prevention 0.00 1,190.00 175.00 1,015.00 680.0% 3,499.25 3,645.03 2,525.00 1,120.03 144.36% 5,000.00 -1,354.97 72.90% 
5441.04 • Water Filtration Sys/Windows 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 1,000.00 1,100.00 1,500.00 -400.00 73.33% 2,500.00 -1,400.00 44.00% 
5441.05 • Telephone Equip Lease/Maint 1,750.00 1,750.00 1,900.00 -150.00 92.11% 2,149.00 2,642.50 2,500.00 142.50 105.7% 3,000.00 -357.50 88.08% 
5441.06 • Cleaning Service 11,250.00 0.00 833.33 -833.33 0.0% 11,250.00 0.00 5,833.33 -5,833.33 0.0% 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.00% 

-1,241.56 82.26% 5441.07 • Elevator/Auto Door's R&M 264.00 271.92 264.00 7.92 103.0% 5,633.00 5,758.44 5,680.00 78A4 101.38% 7,000.00 
-990.00 
415.74 

1.00% 
100.00% 

331.51 
0.00 

10.00 
415.74 

583.33 
0.00 

-573.33 
415.74 

1.71% 
100.0% 

1,000.00 
- 

5441.99 Miscellaneous BIdg.Equip.RBM 
5441.00 • Building Equipment-R&M 'Other 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

83.34 
0.00 

-83.34' 
0.00 

0.0% 
0.0% 

Total 
5450.00 

5441.00 • Building Equipment-R&M 13,264.00~
Utilities I 

4,790.97 3,255.67 1,535.30_ 147.16% 26,842.12 18,308.86_ ~ 22,121.66 -3,812.80 82.76% 35,500.00 -17,191.14 51.57% 

-9,477.31 47.35% 5450.02 • Gas i 2,818.43 3,071.53 3,000.00 71.53 102.38% 7,689.91 8,522.69 8,100.00 422.69 105.22% 18,000.00 
5450.03 • Electric 7,751.67 7,723.52 10,000.00 -2,276.48 77.24% 63,124.99 71,584.18 79,500.00 -7,915.82 90.04% 137,500.00 -65,915.82 52.06% 

363.72 428.98 800.00 -371.02 • 53.62% 2,000.00 -1,571.02 
~ 

21.45% 5450.04 • Water 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
71,178.62 80,535.85 88,400.00 -7,864.15U 91.1% 157,500.00 

_ 
-76,964.15 51.13% Total 5450.00 • Utllitles 10,570.10 

_ 
10,795.05` 

_ 
13,000.00 -2,204.95 83.04% 

___, ~ 5451.00 • Custodial Expense , 
-546.46 63.57% 588.94 953.54 875.00 78.54 108.98% 1,500.00 5451.01 • Cleaning Supplies 60.19 87.76 125.00 -37.24 70.21% 

4,396.16 4,396.14 4,083.34 312.80 107.66% 7,000.00 -2,603.86 62.80% 5451.02 • Building Supplies 1,771.68 550.90 583.34 -32.44 94.44% 
5451.03 • Electrical Supplies 236.96 55.98 166.66 -110.68 33.59% 555.72 247.43 1,166.66 -919.23 21.21% 2,000.00 -1,752.57 12.37% 
5451.04 • Hardware Supplies 0.00 47.98 83.34 -35.36 57.57% 30.41 476.96 583.34 -106.38 81.76% 1,000.00 -523.04 47.70% 

-969.88 
~ 

80.60% 2,937.99 4,030.12 2,916.66 1,113.46 138.18% 5,000.00 • Miscellaneous Cust. Supplies 57.70 107.89 416.66 -308.77 25.89% 
8,509.22~  10,104.19_ 9,625.00 479.19 104.98% 16,500.00 -6,395.81 61.24% 

_5451.99 
Total 5451.00 Custodial Expense 2,126.53 51 850.51 1,375.00 -524.49 61.86% 

Page 3 C:\Users\Linda M\Documents\John\Monthly Financial Reports\Monthly Financial Report January23.xlsx 



xslx £Ztienuef iodaa iei~ueu AIy;uoyy\s.iodaa IePueui epui1\s~asfl\:0 p abed 

%2£199 89'SO6'#S- 00000'£91 %89"£IL 6601.0'£1. ££'£80'96 Z£'#60'801. %0'201. Z1.'1.LZ ££'£89'£6 9#"#98'£1. 26828'9 swe1B0Jd • 00'69P9Ie3Ol_ 
%000 0009£- 00'0 %0006 0009£- 00'0 0009£-

_86'ILE'L9 
000 %0006 0009£- 000 00"OS£- 000 Je430 - sweJBOJd • 0068~9 

%0069 00096'P- 00'000'96 %62'81.1 L9'90L'L ££'£££'6 000#0'1.1. 000#1.'8 %£I'89Z £911#Z'Z ££"E£E'I 00"SLS'£ 000 sessed wnesnW • 6068n 
%0#'8£ 00096'9- 00000'06 %£8'99 ££'£66'6- ££'EE8'S 0001'9'£ 00'08L'£ %9'LS ££'£9£- ££'££8 0008# 0008# s oJd.Ie;ndwo3 • gp•ggn 
%£#'9Z 
%88'£# 

00091.'9- 
2V9£8'9I-

00000'L 
00000'0£ 

%1.£'S# 
%ZZ'9L 

P£'£EZ'Z-
ZI'9£E'P-

#E"£80'# 
0000911. 

00'098' 1. 
88'£91.'EL 

0000£' I. 
099#6'£1. 

%£P' IZ 
%#6'09 

#£'8S#-
#S'9L6-

#£'£89 
00009'2 

00921. 
9#£29'1. 

00"0SZ 
£L"896 

SWeJ6OJd JOIUeS • L0689 
SWw6oJd VA • 9068P9 

%99681. 009968 _ 00000'01. %I1'SZ£ 991.£1.'£1. 1+£'££8'9 00996'81. 0009£'1. %096 ££'£E- £E E£8 00008 00.01.8 O6Usg3X3'pJ0J*UVJI • SO'68PS 
%0L'6# 00900' 1.- 00.000'2 %Z"98 99'ZLL- 99991.'I 00#66 00#66 %0'0 99991.- 99991. 000 00.0 s6U!N104S OOP IA • P0'69PS 
%60'Z6 #8'Z£9- 00'0008 %L8'LS1. 09'00L'Z 99999'# 96'L9£'L LS'LE1.'E %92'99 L9].6Z- £9999 00'9LE 61.99 X}1e3uo3 • £0'6BPS 
%66t9 Z8'90O'8L- 00'00009 %69601. IS"LZ8'Z £9991.'62 81466'1£ #8"68£'81. %P6001. Z£"6£ £9991.'# 66'S0Z'P 00099'2 5WBJBOJd s1Ue4PIl43 • ZO'68PS 
%0I'#9 0669L'01.- 000000£ %68601. OL"0£L'1. 00'00S'LL 01.0£2'61. L0"0££'91 %81#21 00.029 00009'2 00021.'£ 0091.L'1. sWVJBOJd HfPV • 10681.~9 

$WSJBOJd • 0068~9 _ 
%62'99 ^ 0£'8#L' L- 00000'# %996 P91.8- #£"£££'Z OL 1.922 6L'0S£'Z %9691 21..08- #£'£££ ZZ'£SZ 96'0#Z el0!4eA Jo;oW • 00'PLPS IVIOi _ 
%20'P9 1L69#- 00.000' L %I9'Z6 L 1.'£t- #£'£8S £2'0#9 81.101 %0"0 #£'£8- #£'£8 000 66' 1. W'821 Uel  VJ_• ►0'PLP9 
%000 00009' I - 0(1009'1 %0"0 00918- 009L8 000 9P#1.0'1 %0"0 00'9ZI- 00926 00'0 000 W'821 USA H8 • £0'PLPS 
%9P€11 8Z'£9 00"009 %6#'#61. 19'9LZ £9' 162 St 199 I0'Z6£ %P8•SSZ #649 £914 1.91901. 9116 9/" A V3 • ZO'PLPS 
%P 411. 61.4#1. 00000'1. %91.961 98099 ££'£8S 61.##1.'1. #1'1£8 %P6'9LL 8Z'E9 E£'£8 19'9#L OZ'L#1. 9NSA H9 • IO'PLPS 

_ Op!4OA JOIOW • 00'PLPS 
%8£'#Z 06€€€'9V 00009'12 %6989 99'00#'Z- 99999'L 01992'9 629#9'91. %P'SZ 2S"9#9- L9999 S1'0ZZ #8'681'# W'Ba-spunoJO • 00'69PS Ie;Oj~
%9£' 1. 90€16'1- 00000'2 %I£ L'6EL' L- 99991. 1. #692 6#'88# %0'0 19991.- 19991. 00'0 000 spunoJo - s~ledej • ?0691 
%Z#'81 6P'ES0'EI- 00.000'91 %1699 6#'£9#'I- 00 00#'# 1S'9P6'Z 2£'86#'#1 %0'0 00'00#- 0000# 00.0 OZ'696'£ 8u!deaspue1/leAowea MOOS • £06949 
%1£181 9£'299- 00009'2 %S£'#£1 86029 19191ST 99'££0'2 8#699'1 %19'1.01. 8#'£ 19912 9V0ZZ #9002 IsAowea e6egJeo • ZO'69PS 
%0992 00'9#L- 00000' L %ZL'£P £E'8Z£- ££"E89 00992 00'0 %0'0 ££'£8- £€E8 000 000 Bupsel.ie;e/ylpeppuJdS • 6069PS 

%£6'66 0#'Z9- 00000'LL %£6'66 0#'ZS- 00'00011 09L#6'91 66910'#L %0'0 00.0 00'0 000 00.0 
Wpb-spunoJO • 0069PS 

eousJnsui • 00•PSPS Is;ol 

%€6'66 0#'ZS- 00'000'LL %€6'66 0#S- 0000011 09L#6'91 66910'#L %0'0 000 000 00'0 000 e3UVJnsul • IO'PSPSI 
O3USJnsul • 001S#S 

%SZ'ZS L069#' 11- 66666'£2 %8968 L0'6SP' I- 66666'€I. Z6'0#S'Z 1 1.9 LEP'P %#L9 I£' 199- 00'000'2 86118 W'821 BulPllnB • 00'ZSPS IBZO1 
%£6'89 6€I.9- 66666'1 %L1."811. #6' 1. 1Z 99991'1 0981€'1 90£66 %6#'#E 81.601- 99 991 

_6•8P€'1 
8#'LS 00'0 yr'8b snoOusllOO$M • 66'ZSP9 

%000 00000'2- 00000'2 %0'0 19991.'1- 19'991'1 000 ##'8#I %0'0 £9991- 19.991 000 00.0 LI!edeb A3u0BJew3 • SO'ZSPS 
%L0'ZZ 99999' L- 00'000'Z %E8'LE ££'9ZL- L(1991'1 #£' 1.14 18008 %0'0 19.991- 191991 000 000 •O;3 seds~a 's.ioou • t+0'ZS1ic 
%29' 1 28£86- 0(1000'1 %LL'Z 91199- ££t89 8191 P6991 %0"0 ££'£8- £E'£8 000 966# W'8ZI BUlgwnld • SO'ZSps 
%0669 8#'#19'#- 0000091 %#8'61.1 99€L'1. 00091'8 ZS"98#'01. PZ'LZ9' I %#1201 Z0'0E 0009'i 008Z'1 01.6£1 W'pa BupSOH/pu03 !V • ZO'ZSPS 
%9601. ZL'08L' 1.- 00000'2 %881. 8£11#6- 9W991'1 8Z'6IZ 92'2£1 %1#"9 8(1991.- 191991 6101 2688 9121 I3IAOel3 • 1O'ZSPS 

W'8Z1 Bu!PIIn9 • 00'ZSP 

I0BPn9 O % 
;e8pn8 

JepUf/JOAO S 
3e6Pn8 

A A IlnzI 
30BPn8 

10 % 

;ebPnB 
JepU f/ioAo 

$ 

> 6pnB 
/Genuvr- Qlnr 

£ZOZ A enuef 
- Ainr 

ZZOZ Laenusf 
- le8PnB JO % 

;a6png 
gZ 

J0PUl/AOAO 
$ 

;ObPn8 
EZOZ 

tienuer 
tienuer 

ZZ 
Ajenuer 

%£'85 alA 

1202 /Venue' 
},lodes Iei3ueuil Aiy;uoyy 

IVe.lg 3I~gnd enbedesseyy 



Massapequa Public Library 
Monthly Financial Report 
January 2023 

VTD 58.3% 

January 
22 

January 
23 

_ 

January 
2023 

Budget 
Over/Under 

Budget 

o of B 
/a 

Budget July - 
January 2022 

July - 
January 2023 

July -January 
Budget 

$ 
Over/Under 

Budget 

% of 
Budget 

Full Year 
Budget 

t Over/Under 
Budget 

/o 

of Budget 

5490.00 • Misc. 
991.54 45.15 875.00 -829.85 5.16% 1,500.00 -1,454.85 3.01% 5490.01 • Medical Supplies 379.57 0.00 125.00 -125.00 0.0% 

5490.02 • Display Mat'Is 3 Decorations 63.84 36.62 250.00 -213.38 14.65% 1,789.51 837.97 1,750.00 -912.03 47.88% 3,000.00 -2,162.03 27.93% 
5490.03 • Refreshments 22.00 121.79 83.34 38.45 146.14% 321.57 1,592.49 583.34 1,009.15 273.0% 1,000.00 592.49 159.25% 
5490.04' Signs 0.00 0.00 41.66 -41.66 0.0% 0.00 0.00 291.66 -291.66 0.0% 500.00 -500.00 0.00% 
5490.05 • Advertising 0.00 0.00 41.67 -41.67 0.0% 0.00 0.00 291.67 -291.67 0.0% 500.00 -500.00 0.00% 

1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.00% 5490.07 • Employee Recognition 0.00 0.00 83.34 -83.34 0.0% 211.90 0.00 583.34 -583.34 0.0% 
585.42 -525.42 10.25% j5490.99 • Sundries 0.00 _ 0.00 48.79 -48.79 0.0% 259.95 60.00 341.50 -281.50 17.57% 

8,085.42 ~ -5,549.81 31.36% Total 5490.00 • Misc. 
5800.00 • Special Expense 

465.41 158.41 673.80~ -515.39~ 23.51% 3,574.47 2,535.61 4,71TgT'r -2,180.90~ 53.76% 

5800.01 • NYS Retirement 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 485,768.00 352,310.00 355,000.00 -2,690.00 99.24% 355,000.00 -2,690.00 99.24% 
5800.02 • Social Security 16,084.33 16,407.34 17,927.76 -1,520.42 91.52% 110,081.97 115,672.98 125,494.35 -9,821.37 92.17% 215,133.18 -99,460.20 53.77% 
5800.03 • Workers Compensation 0.00 0.00 3,333.33 -3,333.33 0.0% 39,521.00 44,638.00 23,333.34 21,304.66 191.31% 40,000.00 4,638.00 111.60% 
5800.04 • Health Insurance 60,524.47 71,503.32 61,250.00 10,253.32 116.74% 397,960.22* 440,160.28 428,750.00 11,410.28 102.66% 735,000.00 -294,839.72 59.89% 
5800.08 • Dental Insurance 1,361.46 1,317.10 1,416.67 -99.57 92.97% 9,488.34 9,227.42 9,916.66 -689.24 93.05% 17,000.00 -7,772.58 54.28% 
5800.09 ' Disability Insurance 366.73 403.84 700.00 -296.16 57.69% 4,382.01 4,528.40 4,900.00 -371.60 92.42% 8,400.00 -3,871.60 53.91% 
5800.12- Medicare 3,761.69 3,837.19 4,192.78 -355.59 91.52% 25,745.201 27,052.49 29,349.49 -2,297.00 92.17% 50,313.41 -23,260.92 53.77% 

Total 5800.00 • Special Expense 82,098.68~ 93,468.79 88,820.54 4,648.25 105.23% 1,072,946.74 993,589.57 976,743.84 16,845.73 101.73% 1,420,846.59 
_ 

-427,257.02` 69.93% 
5900.02 • Capital Fund 2,930.07 171,005.45 30,333.33 140,672.12 563.75% 86,350.611 1,009,257.16 212,333.34 796,923.82' 475.32% 364,000.00 645,257.16 277.27% 

6120.01 • Credit Card Svc Fee 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 7.89 0.00 7.89 100.0% 0.00 7.89 100.00% 
Total Expense 485,662.42 677,533.40 517,249.25 160,284. 130.99% 3,734,060.18 4,760,301.11 4,065,154.19~ 695,146.92` 117.1% 6,640,750.004  -1,880,448.89 71.68% _ 

Net Revenue in Excess of Expenses 316,734.39 128,063.71 286,942.41 -158,878.70 44.63% 642,273.94 -234,942.13 358,256.46 ̀  -593,198.59 ' -65.58% 0.00~  -234,942.13 100.00% 1 1 

Page 5 C:\Users\Linda M\Documents\John\Monthly Financial Reports\Monthly Financial Report January23.xlsx 



Massapequa Public Library 
Monthly Treasurer's Report - January 2023 

ASSETS Prbr Year (For ComparlsonlPurposes) 

CASH ON HAND AND IN BANKS-Beginning July 1, 2022 CASH ON HAND AND IN BANKS-Beginning July 1, 2021 
Chase Bank - Operating Checking $176,987.41 Chase Bank - Operating Checking $56,817.79 
Chase Bank - Operating Savings $1,336,676.97 Chase Bank - Operating Savings $1,683,150.42 
Chase Bank - Payroll Account $4,172.36 Chase Bank - Payroll Account $1,611.93 
Chase Bank - Capital Fund $1,842,749.39 Chase Bank - Capital Fund $1,450,144.08 
Petty Cash $750.00 Petty Cash $750.00 

j3.361.336.13 3i92.474.2 

1 
General Fund 

January 2023 Cumulative from January 2022 Cumulative from 
Receiots July 1.2022 Reoeiots July 1.2021_ 

99.01 Taxes $800,000.00 $4,389,069.00 $775,000.00 $3,515,000.00 $4,290,000.00 
99.02 Fines $318.30 $4,117.81 $1,730.06 $3,580.50 $5,310.56 
99.03 Printing $205.20 $2,865.13 $224.25 $2,080.63 $2,304.88 
99.06 Interest Earned on Accounts $119.16 $866.71 $147.00 $851.39 $998.39 
99.08 Copier $501.55 $2,473.55 $380.80 $1,648.95 $2,029.75 
99.09 Telephone Rebate $0.00 $7,034.16 $0.00 $7,034.16 $7,034.16 
99.10 Sale of Equipment $0.00 $70.00 $0.00 $37.80 $37.80 
99.11 Book Sales $0.00 $220.10 $0.00 $278.81 $278.81 
99.12 Insurance Recovery $548.23 $7,797.58 $0.00 $13,206.63 $13,206.63 
99.13 Lost Items $91.98 $922.46 $102.42 $914.38 $1,016.80 
99.15 Donations $35.00 $382.36 $8.71 $1,766.58 $1,775.29 
99.16 Restricted Donations $970.70 $970.70 $21,000.00 $0.00 $21,000.00 
99.18 State & Systems Cash Grants $0.00 $25,000.00 $0.00 $12,991.05 $12,991.05 
99.19 
99.20 

Miscellaneous I 
Transfer & Exchange Acct. 

$895.89. 
$566.04 

$1,651.39 
$17,835.14 

$188.50 
$810.00 

$1,368.45 
$676.00 

$1,556.95 
$1,486.00 

99.21 Cobra Reimbursement $2,690.12 $18,019.20 $2,805.07 $12,461.85 $15,266.92 
2125.00 Flexible Spending Account $966.62 $5,833.14 $824.96 $3,310.73 $4,135.69 
4500.00 Federal Grants - FEMA $0.00 $46,072.73 $0.00 $654.12 $654.12 
4550.00 PILOT (Payment in lieu of Taxes $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 1,QQ $0.00 

Total Receipts $807,908.79 $4,531,201.16 $803,221.77 $3,577,862.03 $4,381,083.80 

Disbursements Qisbursements 
100.00 Personnel Services $266,989.43 $1,892,145.80 $261,906.81 $1,538,474.69 $1,800,238.55 
200.00 Equipment $602.00 $16,908.17 $227.66 $11,444.58 $11,672.24 
400.00 Contractual Expense $144,667.73 $829,436.66 $137,689.20 $623,659.89 $761,349.09 
489.05 Transfer & Exchange $800.00 $18,965.00 $810.00 $550.00 $1,360.00 
800.01 N.Y.S. Retirement $0.00 $352,310.00 $0.00 $485,768.00 $485,768.00 
800.02 Social Security Taxes $16,407.34 $115,672.98 $16,084.33 $93,997.64 $110,081.97 
800.03 Workers Compensation $0.00 $44,638.00 $0.00 $39,521.00 $39,521.00 
800.04 Health Insurance $72,820.42 $449,387.70 $61,885.93 $345,562.63 $407,448.56 
800.09 Disability Insurance $403.84 $4,528.40 $366.73 $4,015.28 $4,382.01 
800.12 Medicare Taxes $3,837.19 $27,052.49 $3,761.69 $21,983.51 $25,745.20 
900.02 Capital Fund $171,005.45 $1,009,257.16 $2,930.07 $83,420.54 $86,350.61 

6120.01 Credit Card Service Fee $0.00 $7.89 $0.00 $15.00 $15.00 
2125.00 Flexible Spending Account $3,947.35 $9.193.50 1 503.39 $2,830.22 $4.333.61 

Total Disbursements $681,480.75 $4,769,503.75 $487,165.81 $3,251,242.98 $3,738,265.84 

CASH ON HAND AND IN BANKS 
Chase Bank - Operating Checking $383,051.47 Chase Bank - Operating Checking $331,075.45 
Chase Bank - Operating Savings $1,524,824.57 Chase Bank - Operating Savings $1,363,809.50 
Chase Bank - Payroll Account $1,012.39 Chase Bank - Payroll Account $2,028.00 
Chase Bank - Capital Fund $1,213,395.11 Chase Bank - Capital Fund $2,137,629.23 
Chase Bank - Credit Card Receipts $0.00 
Petty Cash $750.00 Petty Cash $750.00 

53.123.033.54 53-835.292.18 

Net Cash Provided / (Used) by Operations ($238,302.59) $642,817.96 

$238.302.59 
$126,428.04 



Construction 1 & 3 

Enviroscience FPM Group National The Whalen 

Consultants, (Construction FPM Group MDA Library Bern 

CCLI Checkmate Inc Admin) (FM) Deslgngroup Recocations Group Total 

Currently Contracted / Expected 

Contract 1,462,000.00 7,300.00 27,570.00 19,025.00 9,500.00 42,000.00 39,229.00 228,000.00 

Change order #002 16,040.22 2,154.24 

Change order #003 9,301.16 

Change order #004 3,350.04 

Change order #007 9,250.00 

Change order #008 (PCCO#005) 5,964.24 

Change order #009 2,252.25 

Change order #011(PCCO#006) -2,156.89 

Change order #013 397.85 

Change order #002 546.00 

Change order #003 1,639.00 

Change order #010 16,521.33 

Change order #019 39,282.10 

Change order #020 12,071.17 

Change order #021 23,161.26 

Change order #022 2,286.53 

Change order #023 3,467.84 

Change order #024 2,812.12 

Change order #025 4,609.78 

MDA Proposal #6 5,000.00 

MDA Proposal #7 12,600.00 

1,610,611.00 7,300.00 27,570.00 19,025.00 9,500.00 59,600.00 39,229.00 232,339.24 2,005,174.24 

2/10/2023 



Construction 1 & 3 

Enviroscience PPM Group National The Whalen 
Consultants, (Construction PPM Group MDA Library Berez 

CCLI Checkmate Inc Admin) (PAS) Designgroup Recocations Group Total 

Currently Contracted / Expected

Paid 

2/28/22 8,000.00 57,000.00 

3/10/22 19,100.00 

3/15/22 1,916.74 

3/30/22 4,000.00 

4/14/22 1,500.00 47,754.24 

4/19/22 132,240.00 11,089.00 

5/10/22 5,599.74 10,366.75 45,600.00 

6/14/22 116,686.60 2,843.45 

7/12/22 102,658.90 1,746.59 9,972.80 45,600.00 

8/10/22 10,031.85 

9/13/22 307,018.62 8,500.00 2,185.00 

10/18/2022 132,847.71 2,563.75 9,972.80 9,940.00 

11/14/2022 72,815.37 1,246.50 5,843.90 370.00 
12/16/2022 8,916.00 1,971.62 7,187.90 

1/4/2023 12,500.00 

1/10/2023 130,653.45 20,000.00 
1/16/2023 775.00 

1/30/23 1,100.00 

1,007,420.65 4,000.00 20,005.00 17,888.39 9,500.00 53,376.00 38,640.00 219,284.24 1,370,114.28 

Balance 603,190.35 3,300.00 7,565.00 1,136.61 0.00 6,224.00 589.00 13,055.00 635,059.96 

2/10/2023 



Capital Projects 

Paid to Date (Level 1&3) 

CCLI $ (1,007,420.65) 
CiTi BOCES - (7,700.00) 
Checkmate (4,000.00) 
Enviroscience Consultants, Inc (27,205.00) 
FPM Group (67,635.47) 
MDA designgroup (132,203.00) 
R&W/Engineers (11, 782.50) 
The Whalen Berez Group (222,164.24) 
Van Norstrand & Martin (640.00) 
W J Northridge (3,200.00) 
National Library Relocations (38,640.00) 

$ (1,522,590.86) 
Paid to Date (Parking Lot) 

R&W/Engineers (18,925.00) 

Total Paid to Date $(1,541,515.86) 

Budget: 
Current Capital Fund Balance (January 31, 2023) $ 1,023,720.58 
Budgeted Capital Fund Transfer 2022/2023 364, 000.00 
Estimated budget excess 2022/2023 

$ 1,387,720.58 
Estimated Expenses( Level 1&3): 
Construction $ 508,497.86 
Engineer Construction Admin 1,136.61 
Architect Construction Admin (11,376.00) 
Owner's Rep 10,695.00 
Hazmat Monitoring and Admin 7,565.00 
Fire Alarm 3,300.00 
Furniture and Shelving 13,055.00 
Moving 19,029.00 
Signage 30,000.00 Used High Range from MDA + FPM's 

$ 581,902.47 Estimated Total Cost of Construction Schedule 
15% Contingency 87,285.37 

$669,187.84 

Estimated Expenses(Parking Lot): 300,000.00 

Estimated Expenses(HVAC): 
TAG#1 30,000.00 Based on 2018 estimate 
TAG#2 30,000.00 
TAG# 3CU 60,000.00 
TAG# 3AH 125,000.00 
TAG#5 25,000.00 
TAG#6 100,000.00 
TAG# 7AH 30,000.00 
TAG#7CU 20,000.00 
TAG# 8AH 30,000.00 
TAG# 8CU 20,000.00 

CA Unit Done 10/20/22 
$ 470,000.00 

Total Projected Costs $ 1,439,187.84 

Excess/(Deficit) $ (51,467.26) 

')il fl/9n' 



STAFF REPORT AS OF JANUARY 2023 

Professional 

JAN. 23 DEC. 22 

C 
H 
A 
N 
G 
E 

JAN. 21 
C 

a 

N 
G 
E 

POSITIONS 
BUDG 1/23 OPN 

Hours 
Worked 

Hours 
Worked 

Hours 
Worked 

Full Time 14 1,996 14 2,011 0 13 1,886 +1 15 14 -1 

Hourly Paid 10 449 10 431 0 10 398 0 14 10 -4 

24 2,445 24 2,442 0 23 2,284 +1 29 24 -5 

7 Mo Total 16,757 16,211 

Clerical 

Full Time 15 2,142 15 2,145 0 16 2,294 -1 15 15 0 

Hourly Paid 17 937 17 939 0 18 1,075 -1 19 17 -2 

32 3,079 32 3,084 0 34 3,369 -2 34 32 -2 

7 Mo Total 22,030 22,889 

Custodial 

Full Time 5 847 5 861 0 5 895 0 5 5 0 

Hourly Paid 3 159 3 170 0 3 162 0 4 3 -1 

8 1,006 8 1,031 0 8 1,057 0 9 8 -1 

7 Mo Total 7,036 7,020 

TOTALS 

Full Time 34 4,985 34 5,017 0 34 6,075 0 35 34 -1 

Hourly Paid 30 545 30 1,540 0 31 1,635 -1 37 30 -7 

64 6,530 64 6,557 0 65 6,710 -1 72 64 -8 

7 Mo Total 45,823 46,120 



STAFF REPORT AS OF JANUARY 2023 

NEW EMPLOYEES: 

NONE 

RESIGNATIONS AND TERMINATIONS AND TRANSFERS: 

NONE 

RETIREMENTS: 

NONE 

WORKERS COMPENSATION ABSENCE: 

NONE 

CHANGES: 

Marijean Toutoulis FIT Account Clerk 
to 

FIT Sr. Account Clerk 

Linda Callison 

OPEN POSITIONS: 

4 PIT Librarian I 
1 P/T Page 
1 P/T Cleaner 
1 P/T Typist Clerk 
1 FIT Librarian I 

1/1/2023 

FIT Sr. Library Clerk 1/16/2023 
to 

FIT Principal Library Clerk 



MUSEUM STATS - 12 months 

# of ANNUAL 12 month COST PER 

passes COST Feb 22 Mar 22 Apr 22 May 22 Jun 22 July 22 Aug 22 Sep 22 Oct 22 Nov 22 Dec 22 Jan 23 CIRC CIRC 

BROOKLYN BOTANIC GARDEN 2 $175 1 2 12 10 6 2 6 0 3 1 5 2 50 $3.50 

COLD SPRING HARBOR FISH HATCHERY 2 $1,000 2 4 17 10 7 13 20 4 4 7 3 1 92 $10.87 

CRADLE OF AVIATION MUSEUM 2 $1,500 20 18 19 13 17 25 24 8 10 13 21 27 215 $6.98 

FIRE ISLAND LIGHTHOUSE 2 $300 4 2 9 7 11 11 11 7 8 2 1 3 76 $3.95 

THE FRICK COLLECTION 2 $400 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 2 6 $66.67 

GARVIES POINT 2 $175 2 2 8 3 1 2 7 2 1 1 2 3 34 $5.15 

GUGGENHEIM MUSEUM 2 $500 5 3 0 1 1 4 8 3 2 4 6 9 46 $10.87 

HOLOCAUST MEMORIAL AND TOLERANCE CENTER 1 $275 1 0 0 0 0 3 2 0 0 2 0 1 9 $30.56 

INTREPID 2 $1,000 1 3 5 5 6 3 9 7 2 0 4 3 48 $20.83 

LONG ISLAND CHILDREN'S MUSEUM (closed mid-Sept 2022) 2 $2,600 12 15 16 13 13 11 19 6 14 14 13 12 158 $16.46 

LONG ISLAND MUSEUM 2 $550 1 0 1 0 3 2 3 3 0 1 0 0 14 $39.29 

MUSEUM OF MODERN ART 2 $1,500 3 4 8 3 6 5 9 3 4 5 4 6 60 $25.00 

NASSAU COUNTY FIREFIGHTERS MUSEUM 2 $500 9 15 13 6 4 10 18 10 7 8 13 7 120 $4.17 

NASSAU COUNTY MUSEUM OF ART 2 $500 9 10 5 5 11 7 13 4 6 7 4 9 90 $5.56 

NEW YORK HALL OF SCIENCE 2 $1,200 1 6 13 0 5 6 2 1 0 5 8 10 57 $21.05 

NEW YORK HISTORICAL SOCIETY 2 $160 0 0 0 0 2 3 0 0 4 0 3 6 18 $8.89 

NEW YORK TRANSIT MUSEUM 2 $200 1 0 3 1 1 0 0 0 1 2 4 0 13 $15.38 

NYS EMPIRE PASS 2 $130 0 1 7 8 11 11 12 11 8 4 0 0 73 $1.78 

OLD BETH PAGE VILLAGE (closed every Dec-Mar) 2 $700 0 0 15 4 1 6 13 9 10 8 0 0 66 $10.61 

OLD WESTBURY GARDENS (closed every Dec-Mar) 2 $350 0 0 16 35 38 24 38 18 17 7 0 0 193 $1.81 

VANDERBILT (closed Winter 21/22 due to Covid) 2 $1,100 11 6 12 9 8 25 21 11 8 13 11 13 148 $7.43 

= Print on 
Demand 

000000 



P 
connect with 
your library rn

Mdssdpcqud Public LIhrdry 

January 2023 Monthly Report 

Department: Children's 

From: Germaine Booth and Mary McGrath 

To: Board of Trustees 

January was another month of well attended programs for all ages. We continue to 
offer Family `Block'Party sessions on Saturdays, alternating building, where 
families can drop in during the two hours to build with LEGOs, Mega Blocks and 
other fun. Another popular program that doesn't require registration is Open Play. 
While the caregivers chat with each other, the kids play with different and bigger 
toys than we usually have out; everyone loves it! 

All our registered programs continue to fill quickly and are also well attended. 
Some different classes we offered this month were Babies Boogie (ages 2-17 
months), Toddlers Tango (18-36 months), Winter `Cake' Sculpture (grades 1-5) 
and Forensic Anthropolgy (grades 3-5). Of course, there were plenty of other 
classes for all ages too. 

Respectfully submitted, 
Germaine Booth and Mary McGrath 



Program Nam. 
0.y of Nook Month Date Yoar 71me of Prcgrarn Bldg 0,0515194 SOH Program Typ. Stall Progranun01 Cut to Library Cost to Patron Program Lengm Hourly Has Aeglstra5o. Nu Registered A1t.ndaoca Slgnod In Part of Senn Ruldertb Non R.srdents Cost Per Attend.. 

big Herds UN. Harris 
Friday 1 6 7023 IOam CA Kelly Baroltb Yn Ctdldren s Librarian. WA WA 30 t nenu l WA Yes 15 IS 23 

22 

23 

II

NO 

No 

23

22 

19

0 0

big Hands. Li LM. Hands 
Fs10ay 1 

1 

6 

7 

2021 

2023 

11.01 

200pm 

CA kelly 10,0515 Yu Children's Ubrarlsns WA W A 30 minutes mi WA Y.s t5 15 0  0 

Block P-' , 
Saturday CA Ubradon. Yu C1 nhiidit 't Librarians WA WA 2 haul WA No WA WA 19 

30 

19 

15

No 0 0

5165.5 :...i. 
Tuuday 1 10 

10 

2023 

2023 

1090am 

11:OOam 

CA Nlcol.S.Sgdirg No Chlldrerifi Utralans 5195.00 WA 

WA 

4$minotu $165 Yu 15 15 Tu 30 0 56.00

lends 

:•••I. 

N Hoo for Tots 

Tuesday 

Wednesday 

1 

1 

CA Nicol. S. Spatting No Childress Ubrarion3 $165.00 45 min Ws 6165 Yu 15 15 31 31 Yu 31 0 56.00 

11 2023 10:9010, OH Play Hooray No Children's Utrraians $155.00 WA 45 minutes 5155 Yu IS 15 31 31 140 31 0 55.00

Mar H•• to Tols 
Wednesday 1 11 2023 i1:00am OH Plry Hooay No Childress UNarlans 515500 NA 45m1nut.s 5155 Yu 15 15 30 30 No 30 0 $5.00 

6or.m.nt .rd Mindlulnass 
Friday 1 13 2023 1000am CA Kalm S.rrlus No Chidren s Ulradsu $160.00 WA 30 min»t.s $160 Yu I5 15 24 24 j No 26 0 57.20 

lcsmmlnl.nd Miodtuinus 
Friday 1 13 2033 I1:OOam CA Kahn S.rvtcas No Children s Utrarians $160.00 0.14 30 minulu $160 Yu 15 15 29 29 No 29 0 14.00 

3aWu B••• . 
Tuesday 1 17 2023 19.o0am CA Nicol. S. Sp0,1ing Na Childr.c s UaN mau $145.00 WA 45 minues $165 Yu 15 15 26 24 Yn 26 0 57.00

tat... Boogie 
Tuesday 1 17 2153 1100am CA Krill. S. Spa.ling No 

Yu 

Childrsn's 

ChOdral's 

Ubradans 

Librarian. 

$165.00 

WA 

WA 45 nunubs $165 Y.s 15 15 20 20 Yu 20 0 59.00

sm ntrool S . Am. 
Wednesday 1 1$ 2023 1030am CA Kelly Baroit8 WA 36 rninutas WA Y.s 15 55 19 19 Yu 19 0 0 

=tn C.klal Polar Baer Cupcak.s ny 
WWn.sday t 16 2023 Prcaop Fanny Ca0u No Childr.n's Ubraians $910.00 WA Yu 70 70 70 70 No 70 0 $11.00

Illd. Sands 
Tftusday I 19 2023 10:OOam BN Mary 000redl Yu Cldldr.n's Ubrvlans WA WA 30 minutu WA Y.s 15 15 2$ 21 N0 3$ 0 50 

9i. Hands, 

Sig Hands, littl. Halls 
Thursday 1 111 2023 11:OOam BN Mary McGrath Yu Childress Uhrariana WA WA 30 minulu WA Yu 15 15 36 36 No 36 0 50

Friday 1 
0• R 

20 2021 10.00em CA KS/GB Yu C7dldnnf Librarians WA WA 2hc.as WA No WA WA 2$ 26 No 29 0 50 

1.by 545141 
Saturday 1 21 2023 9:30am 641 Tim. for Klds No Clvldra's Ubrad s $135.00 WA l3 mlrulas $535 Yu 15 15 22 22 NO 23 9 54

B • Smart 
Saturday 1 21 2023 1010am BH Tim. :or Kids No CNtdr.n's Ubrad.ns $135.00 WA 30minubs 5135 Yu IS 55 22 22 No 22 0 56 

TadaferTan$o 

Toddler T. •o 

Tuesday 

Tosdey 

1 24 2023 10:00AM CA lOcd din. S. Spas/mg No Children'. Utrariw $155.00 WA 4561Ltrt .s $165 Y n 15 15 25 25 Yu 25 0 57

1 24 2023 1100am CA Nicol. S. Sparring No Children'. Ubroslans $165.00 W'A 45 mimes 5155 V.. 15 15 35 35 Yu 35 0 55 

P,0scho4 Slorytim. 
Wednesday 1 25 2023 1230am CA Kelly Barollrl Yas Cttildr.n's Ubrarians WA WA l0 minul.s WA Yu 15 15 25 25 Yu 25 0 50 

fore4.slc An• ... 4
Thursday 1 26 2023 4:00pm CA U Scl.rc. Looter No Chilor.n s Librarians 5350.00 WA 1 tear 20 20 17 17 14. I7 0 $20

P' H•• Ion Tots 

• Noon. far Tob 

Fddry I 27 2023 10.2am BH Play Hooray No Clutdr.n's Librarians 5155.00 WA 45 minutn 3155 Tar 15 1$ 36 36 N0 34 0 54

Friday 1 27 2023 11.00am 611 Pt.y Hoary No 

No 

Childrsn'. UErasl.ns $155.00 rotA 45 minutes 5155 Yu 15 15 22 32 No 02 0 $5

Tot Tlm. 
Saturday 1 

7 

29 

m 

2023 10:OOam CA Tim.fo4Kid$ I Children's ULra.tans 5150.00 WA 45rninut.. $155 Yu 15 15 33 33 140 33 0 55 

65
Smart 

Monday 2023 9:300, Tlnrlor Kids No Cold,..,. Ubraians 5735.00 WA lOminutas $135 Yu 15 

15 

IS 

15 

30 30 No 30 0

Baby Smart 
1 30 2023 10:15ue Tina tar Kids N0 Ltdldren'a Librarian. $13500 WA >D mlw!es 5735 Yu 32 32 Na 32 D K 

Toddler 7 
Tuesday 1 01 2023 10

Monday 

:OOun IOcoI. S. Spar/rig No Children', UhraHens $765.00 WA 45 m1w Vu !u 5185 Yu 15 15 29 29 Y 39 fa K 

Toddler Tango 
Taasday 1 31 2023 11:OOam CA Nicol. S. Sparring No Childnns Ubnri.ns 5165.00 WA 45 m es inc $165 Yu 15 15 33 33 Yu 33 0 55



VIP 
L1assd{x yua 

Date: February 6"', 2023 

Department: Young Adult Services 

From: Gary Mannino 

To: Board of Trustees 

r wr(h 

rarary 

Public- library 

The new year has just begun, but we're already looking to the future here in the young 
adult department. Believe it or not, preparations for the summer reading program have 
already begun. We're lining up some really interesting programs for the spring as well. 

We had a lot of great programs this January, and we've started testing the waters for 
different types of events. The multi-session comic book workshop has been very popular 
so far, and the teens in the class are really enjoying creating their own stories. We'll 
likely offer more multi-session programs like this in the future. 

Sharper Training Solutions came for a Virtual Reality night, which was well attended. 
The teens had a lot of fun playing a variety of VR games, and they got to learn a bit about 
the technology that makes it all work. We're going to continue offering more computer 
and technology classes in the spring as well. 

As always, the take-and-make craft kits are big hit. Our usual monthly programs like 
Dungeons & Dragons and the Teen Advisory board are also doing well. We had a really 
fun Stranger Things themed escape room early in the month that was very popular. We'll 
look into doing more escape room programs in the future. 

Looking ahead to the rest of February and the spring, we'll be offering a variety of new 
programs. I'm personally looking forward to the first meeting of the Tinker's Guild, a 
club for teens that enjoy science and technology. Lorraine will be facilitating a Blackout 
Poetry class in April that should be very interesting. We're also having a comedy trio 
teach a stand-up comedy class for teens throughout March. I expect the spring to be a 
very exciting time for our department. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Gary Mannino 



Central Avenue 

WALK IN STATISTICS 
January-23 

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 

closed closed 259 255 291 264 212 1281 

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 

114 319 300 304 232 238 253 1760 

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 

147 closed 302 319 281 307 228 1584 

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 

171 236 303 285 317 284 294 1890 

29 30 31 

131 333 303 767 

Monthly Total 7,282 Days of the Week AverageTotals 
Average Weekly Total 1,456_ Sunday 141 
Average Daily Total 250 Monday 222 

Tuesday 293 
Wednesday 227 
Thursday 280 
Friday 273 
Saturday 247 



Bar Harbour 

WALK IN STATISTICS 
January-23 

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 

closed closed 332 314 317 235 273 1471 

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 

167 335 280 373 333 236 271 1995 

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 

156 closed 397 372 333 258 358 1874 

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 

184 355 388 325 358 338 250 2198 

29 30 31 

170 325 265 760 

Monthly Total 8,298 Days of the Week AverageTotals 
Average Weekly Total 1,660 Sunday 169 

Average Daily Total 287 Monday 254 
Tuesday 332 
Wednesday 268 
Thursday 335 
Friday 267 
Saturday 288 



P 
\1asx1~x•yua Puhlic I.ihriry 

Social Media Statistics — January 2023 

Facebook Statistics — January 2023 
Page Follows as of 2/6/23: 1,946 (-18 since 12/2022) 
*1 suspect this figure is incorrect: Facebook recently updated, and now 
suddenly this total has somehow decreased. 

Instagram Statistics — January 2023 
General Account Followers as of 2/6/23: 1,318 (+15 since 12/2022) 
Children's Account Followers as of 2/6/23: 998 (+8 since 12/2022) 

Twitter Statistics —January 2023 
Followers as of 2/6/23: 674 (+6 since 12/2022) 



Program Name Day of Week Month Date Year Time of Program Bldg. Presenter Staff Program Type Staff Programmer Cost to Library Cost to Patrons Program Length Registration Max. Registered Attendance Part of Series Cost Per Attendee 

Dun • - • ns A Dra! • $ Grou • $4 Tuesda 1 3 2023 6:15 PM CA Ga Mannino Yes Teen Ga Mannino $0.00 $0.00 1 hour Yes 8 8 canceled Yes 
$0.00 

Dungeons & Dragons Group Nt 
TuesdayRfl

Gary Mannino Gary Mannino 1 hour Yes

fl

7 
- -. 

Yes 
$0.00 

Teen Comic Book Worksho Thursda Kell Gordon Ga Mannino 1.5 hours Yes 7 
Yes $107.14 

• 

Thin Esca Room Frida 1 6 2023 4:00 PM CA Brian Maritato No Teen Ga Mannino $250.00 $00.00 1 hour Yea 12 12 13 No $19.23 
Stran • -r • s • - 

Dun & Dra Grou s3 Tuesda 1 10 2023 6:15 PM CA Ga Mannino Teen Ga Mannino 50.00 50.00 1 hour Yes 8 7 6 Yes 
$00.00 

• -ons • ns • 

Dun, - •na & Dragons Grou• $2 Tuesda 1 10 2023 7:30 PM CA Ga Mannino Teen Ga Mannino $00.00 $00.00 1 hour Yes 8 6 

Little Sho Im • Wednesda 1 11 2023 7:00 PM CA Tara Burns No Teen Ga Mannino 'X' $00.00 1.5 hours Yes 8 5 • of roy 

Ni, ht Thursda 1 12 2023 6:30 PM CA Shar • Trainin • Solutions No Teen YA Staff $0.00 2 hours Yes 12 9 9 No 
S27.78 

Teen VR 

Dungeons & Dragons Group #4 Tuesday 1 17 2023 6:15 PM CA

-r 

Gary Mannino Yes Teen Gary Mannino $00.00 $00.00 1 hour Yes 8 8 Yes 

Dungeons & Dragons Group 111 Tuesday 1 17 2023 7:30 PM CA Gary Mannino Yea Teen Gary Mannino $00.00 $0.00 1 hour Yea 8 7 

Teen Book Club Wednesday 1 18 2023 7:00 PM 
BH Lorraine Kataria Yes Teen Kayla Spurrell $00.00 $00.00 1 hour Yes 8 0 

ii 

Teen Comic Book Workshop Thursday 1 19 2023 7:00 PM CA Kelly Gordon No Teen Gary Mannino $750.00 $00.00 1.5 hours Yes 8 7 

Teen Advisory Board Friday 1 20 2023 4:00 PM CA Gary Mannino Yes Teen Lorraine Kataria $0.00 $0.00 1 hour Yes a 5 ee 

Dungeons & Dragons Group 83 Tuesday 1 24 2023 6:15 PM CA Gary Mannino Yes Teen Gary Mannino $0.00 $0.00 1 hour Yes 8 7 

Dungeons & Dragons Group 82 Tuesday 1 24 2023 7:30 PM CA Gary Mannino Yes Teen Gary Mannino $00.00 $00.00 1 hour Yes 8 6 

Teen Graphic Novel Book Club Wednesday 1 25 2023 7:00 PM 
BFt Lorraine Kataria Yes Teen Kayla Spurrell $00.00 $00.00 1 hour Yes 8 1 

Teen Comic Book Workshop Thursday 1 26 2023 7:00 PM CA Kelly Gordon No Teen Gary Mannino $750.00 $00.00 1.5 hours Yes 8 7 

Upcycled Yarn Bottle Craft Friday 1 27 2023 4:00 PM CA Leslie Sattier No Teen Gary Mannino $250.00 $00.00 1 hour Yea 12 10 

Dungeons & Dragons Group $4 Tuesday 1 31 2023 6:15 PM CA Gary Mannino Yes Teen Gary Mannino $00.00 $00.00 1 hour Yes 8 8 
$0.00 

Dungeons & Dragons Group $1 Tuesday 1 31 2023 7:30 PM CA Gary Mannino Yee Teen Gary Mannino $00.00 $00.00 1 hour Yes 8 7 

Craft Kit: Snack Around the World 1 2023 Available for Pickup 
Virtual Staff Yes Teen YA Staff $35.00 $00.00 WA Yes 20 20 

Craft Kit: Cherry Blossom Paintings 1 2023 Available for Pickup 
Virtual Theresa Maritato Yes Teen YA Staff $3325.00 $00.00 WA Yes 20 20 

Craft Kit: Clay Penguin Necklaces 1 2023 Available for Pickup 
Virtual Kristen Duer No Teen YA Staff $295.00 $0.00 WA Yes 20 20 

Program: Introduction to Child Care (comm service) 1 2023 Always Available 
Virtual

Video 
 Michelle Vamos No Teen Kayla Spurrell $00.00 WA Yes WA WA 

_U. 
No 



P 
connect with 
your library 

Mdssdpequd Public hibrdry 

Date: February 6, 2023 

Department: Reference, Senior and Web Services 

From: Lee Gundel 

To: The Board of Trustees 

Reference Services 

The Reference Librarians continue to provide readers advisory, book checks, computer 
assistance, notary services, homebound delivery, research assistance, etc. 

Lisa and Suzanne have started to compile information for the annual report. 

Peter has been weeding in the 100's and 200's in the adult book collection. He is also 
weeding the DVDs in the TV section of the Media Room. 

Website and Electronic Resources 

Suzanne reports that she viewed a webinar from NLS about marketing the Library's 
databases. 

For January's website usage statistics, we had 5,828 users, 17,643 page views, and 
11,420 sessions. For our Evanced online calendar we had 2,426 users, 31.763 page 
views, and 6,178 sessions. 

Displays 

At Bar Harbour, Lisa created a book display featuring New Year's Resolutions (financial, 
weight loss, decluttering) as well as a display of wintry reads. 



At Central Avenue, Gary did a display on New Year, New You, and on Biographies. 

Programming 

Both live and virtual programs are taking place through our Adult Services Department, 

and although there is positive feedback about live programs, virtual programming 

continues to be popular. 

We've had some nice live programs including some crafts. There continues to be a 

strong positive response to our Defensive Driving classes. We also had a cooking demo, 

and the hybrid Writing Our Stories continues to go well. 

Our craft programs continue to go well, and we had a popular winter craft with Doris 

Benter. In addition to this we had strong positive feedback for the Extreme Beginners 

Charcoal Drawing class. We have had some community feedback that we should 

increase the amount of crafting and cooking programs, so I am exploring our options with 

this. 

We've had a fun January concert with Les Degen that was enjoyed by both a live and a 

virtual audience, with 59 seeing the show online since it was published. 

We're also having income tax preparation from AARP, and registration for the service 

has been going well. It is always nice working with AARP, and it is a great community 
based program. 

Virtual Program Attendance Breakdown 

Below is a breakdown of attendance at various virtual programs based on geography and 
School District Residence. 

Based on Registration 

Battle of the Bands 

43 Total Registrants 

(29 Massapequa/Massapequa Park, 11 Nassau Residents ( Farmingdale-2, Plainview-2, 
Mineola, Plainedge, Levittown, Baldwin, Wantagh) 3 Suffolk Residents ( Half Hollow 
Hills, West Islip, Elwood) 

Chair Yoga 

87 Total Registrants 

(66 Massapequa/Massapequa Park, 16 Nassau Residents (Farmingdale-3, Baldwin-2, 
East Meadow-2, Merrick-2, Wantagh- 2, Levittown, Floral Park, Plainview, Oceanside, 



Plainedge) 3 Suffolk Residents ( Shirley, Amityville, West Islip) 2 Off Island ( Lakeview 

PA and Castleton NY) 

The MPL Book Club 

13 Total Registrants 

(11 Massapequa/Massapequa Park, 2 Other) 

Strength Training 

107 Total Registrants 

(84 Massapequa/Massapequa Park, 15 Nassau Residents (East Meadow-3, Levittown-2, 

Plainview-2, Wantagh-2 Rockville Centre, Mineola, Jericho, Baldwin, Hewlett, 

Bethpage) 7 Suffolk Residents ( Amityville-2, Smithtown-2, West Islip, Half Hollow 

Hills, Elwood) 1 Off Island- (Greenbush, NY) 

Tai Chi 

65 Total Registrants 

(52 Massapequa/Massapequa Park — East Meadow (1), Farmingdale (3), Floral Park (1), 

Other (5), Rockville Center (1), Wantagh (1), West Islip (1) 

Total Body Workout 

58 Total Registrants 

(45 Massapequans, 9 Nassau Residents (Plainview-2, Farmingdale, Mineola, Plainedge, 

Bethpage, Jericho, Wantagh,Roosevelt) 4 Suffolk Residents (Smithtown, Half Hollow 

Hills, West Islip, Shirley) 

Yoga 

76 Total Registrants 

(64 Massapequa/Massapequa Park,l l Nassau Residents ( Seaford-2, Farmingdale-2, 
Plainedge-2, Plainview, Levittown, Wantagh, Mineola, Floral Park) 2 Suffolk Residents 
(Amityville, West Islip) 1 off island (Castleton NY) 



Program Name Day of Date Time of Bldg Presenter Staff Program Staff Cost to Program Registration Registered Attendance Part of Cost Per 

Week Program Type Programmer Library Length Series Attendee 

Battle of the The Bands: Resistance Training (Virtual) Tues 1/3/2023 7:00 PM Virtual Karen Echeverria-Pinna No Adult James Daley $50 1 hour no 43 21 Yes $2 

Total Body Workout (Virtual) Wed 1/4/2023 7:00 PM Virtual Karen Echeverria-Pinna Yes Adult James Daley $50 1 hour yes 58 22 Yes $2 

Let's Talk [Live and in-person] Fri 1/6/2023 1:00 PM CA Diane Weisman No Adult Lee Gundel $0 2 hours yes 17 No $0 

Mah Jongg for All! [Live and in-person] Sat 1/7/2023 9:30 AM CA Anne Bass No Adult Lee Gundel $110 2 hours no 20 17 Yes $6 

Strength Training (Virtual) Mon 1/9/2023 9:45 AM Virtual Marilyn Bunger No Adult James Daley $80 1 hour no 107 69 Yes $1 

Library Jam Session [Live and in-person] Mon 1/9/2023 7:00 PM CA Lee Gundel No Senior Lee Gundel $0 2 hours yes 6 12 No $0 

Yoga (Virtual) Tues 1/10/2023 9:30 AM Virtual Debra Monaco No Adult James Daley $85 1 hour yes 76 57 Yes $1 

Battle of the The Bands: Resistance Training (Virtual) Tues 1/10/2023 7:00 PM Virtual Karen Echeverria-Pinna No H Adult James Daley $50 1 hour yes 43 21 Yes $2 

Defensive Driving Class [Live and in-person] Wed 1/11/2023 7:00 PM Virtual Empire Safety Council No Adult James Daley $570 1.5 hours yes 19 19 Yes $30 

Tai Chi [Virtual] Wed 1/11/2023 10:00 AM Virtual Denise Snyder No Adult Lee Gundel $80 5 hours yes 65 42 Yes $2 

Bohemian Style Earring Craft [Live and in-person] Tues 1/11/2023 6:00 PM CA Donna Irvine No Adult Lee Gundel $325 1 hour yes 15 15 Yes $22 

Total Body Workout (Virtual) Tues 1/11/2023 7:00 PM Virtual Karen Echeverria-Pinna No Adult Lee Gundel $50 3 hours yes 58 16 Yes $3 

Chair Yoga (Virtual) Wed 1/12/2023 10:30 AM Virtual Debra Monaco No Adult Lee Gundel $85 1 hour yes 87 54 Yes $2 

Let's Talk [Live and in-person] Thurs 1/13/2023 1:00 PM CA Diane Weisman No Adult James Daley $0 1 hour yes 18 Yes S0 

Mah Jongg for All! [Live and in-person] Sat 1/14/2023 9:30 AM Virtual Anne Bass No Senior Lee Gundel $110 1 hour yes 20 18 Yes $6 

An Afternoon with Singer/Entertainer Les Degen Sat 1114/2023 2:00 PM CA/Hybrid Les Degen No Adult James Daley $375 1.5 hours , yes 20 25 Yes $15 

Yoga (Virtual) Tues 1/17/2023 9:30 AM Virtual Debra Monaco No Adult Lee Gundel $0 1 hours yes 76 41 Yes $0 

Defensive Driving (Virtual) Tues 1/17/2023 6:00 PM Virtual Empire Safety Council No Adult James Daley $225 1 hour yes 8 8 Yes $28 

Battle of the The Bands: Resistance Training (Virtual) Tues 1/17/2023 7:00 PM Virtual Karen Echeverria-Pinna No Adult Lee Gundel $50 1 hour yes 43 20 Yes $3 

The MPL Book Club - The Measure [Virtual] Tues 1/17/2023 7:00 PM CA Sarah Siegel No Adult Lee Gundel $200 1 hour yes 13 17 Yes $12 

Tai Chi [Virtual] Wed 1118/2023 10:00 AM Virtual Denise Snyder No Adult Lee Gundel $801 hour yes 65 37 Yes $2 

Total Body Workout (Virtual) Wed 1/18/2023 7:00 PM Virtual Karen Echeverria-Pinna No Adult James Daley $50 1 hour yes 58 20 Yes $3 

Winter Squash Soup [Live and in-person] Wed 1/18/2023 7:00 PM CA Cornell Cooperative Extension of Nassau County No Adult Lee Gundel $225 1 hour yes 15 10 Yes $23 

Chair Yoga (Virtual) Thurs 1/19/2023 10:30 AM CA Debra Monaco No Adult Lee Gundel 585 1 hour yes 87 48 Yes S2 

Writing Our Stories [Live and in-person] Thurs 1/19/2023 7:00 PM CA Donald Allen No Adult Lee Gundel $125 1.5 hours no 14 Yes $9 

Defensive Driving (Virtual) Thurs 1/19/2023 10:00 AM Virtual Empire Safety Council No Adult Lee Gundel $225 1 hour no 8 8 Yes $28 

Edward Hopper's New York [Live and in-person] Thurs 1/19/2023 7:00 PM CA Thomas Germano No Adult Lee Gundel 
r  $300 1.5 hours no 14 7 Yes $43 

Let's Talk [Live and in-person] Fri 1/20/2023 1:00 PM CA Diane Weisman No Adult James Daley $0 2 hours yes 16 Yes $0 

Mah Jongg for All! [Live and in-person] Sat 1/21/2023 9:30 AM Virtual Anne Bass No Adult James Daley $110 1 hour no 20 17 Yes $6 

Strength Training (Virtual) Mon 1/23/2023 9:45 AM Virtual Marilyn Bunger Yes Adult James Daley $80 1.5 hours 101 107 65 Yes $1 

""Help, I can't find my floor!"" - An entertaining presentation [Live and in-pe Mon 1/23/2023 7:00 PM CA Debra Viniar No Adult Lee Gundel $80 1 hour yes 20 19 Yes $4 

Yoga (Virtual) Tues 1124/2023 10:30 AM Virtual Debra Monaco No Adult James Daley $3325 1 hour yes 76 50 S7 

Battle of the The Bands: Resistance Training (Virtual) Tues 1/24/2023 7:00 PM Virtual Karen Echeverria-Pinna No Adult Lee Gundel $100 2 hours yes 43 13 Yes $8 

Tai Chi [Virtual] Wed 1125/2023 10:00 AM Virtual Denise Snyder No Adult James Daley $50 1 hour no 65 37 Yes $1 

Total Body Workout (Virtual) Wed 1/25/2023 7:00 PM Virtual Karen Echeverria-Pinna Adult Lee Gundel $250 1.5 hours yes 59 15 Yes $17 

Chair Yoga (Virtual) Thurs 1/26/2023 10:30 AM Virtual Debra Monaco No Adult Lee Gundel $125 1.5 hours no 87 44 Yes $3 

Let's Talk [Live and in-person] Fri 1/27/2023 1:00 PM CA Diane Weisman No Adult Lee Gundel $0 1.5 hours Yes 17 $0 

Mah Jongg for All! [Live and in-person] Sat 1/28/2023 9:30 AM CA Anne Bass No Adult Lee Gundel $110 2 hours Yes 20 16 $7 

Strength Training (Virtual) Mon 1/30/2023 9:45 AM Virtual Marilyn Bunger No Adult James Daley $80 1 hour Yes 107 62 $1 

Yoga (Virtual) Tues 1/31/2023 10:30 AM Virtual Debra Monaco James Daley S50 1 hour Yes 76 51 $1 

Battle of the The Bands: Resistance Training (Virtual) Tues 1/31/2023 7:00 PM Virtual Karen Echeverria-Pinna James Daley $50 1 hour Yes 43 11 $5 



P 
connect with 
your library 

Massapequa Public Library 

Date: February 2023 

Department: Information Technology 

From: David Redmond 

To: Board of Trustees 

The 75 inch Promethean Board for the Kids Cove has been installed. An additional WiFi Access 
Point has been installed at Central Avenue to provide better coverage on the North side of the 
property. The payment terminal on the Children's Self Check had to be reconfigured with 
Comprise to get it back in service for February. 

Statistics for the virtual technology programs are as follows: 

0l /05/23 — Introduction to Windows 11 
01/12/23 — Intermediate Microsoft Word 
01 /26/23 — Introduction to Microsoft Excel 

18 registered —16 attended $160 
06 registered —05 attended $160 
17 registered — 17 attended $160 

Self-check statistics from libraryConnect — January 2023 
Self-check: Bar Harbour -

Level 2 (Circulation) - Checkouts —1,669 
Level 3 (Children's) - Checkouts — 851 

Self-check: Central Ave -
Checkouts — 411 Payments —5 

Respectfully submitted, 

David Redmond 

Payments —20 
Payments — 0 


